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Andrew King

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Planning Application Representation P/23/047/COU

From: alison king <PROVIDED>  
Sent: 22 August 2023 19:55 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: Planning Application Representation P/23/047/COU 
 
NAME: Alison King 
ADDRESS: Longstone farm. St. Mary’s Isles of Scilly 
REPRESENTATION: 
 
Whatever anyone says this plan been passed, but in my opinion it is plug ugly and as sea levels rise it will still be plug 
ugly but slightly wet… The whole plan is totally not in keeping with the surrounding area and no way will it be self 
sustainable financially.  The barometric pressure will undermine the area as sea levels rise and even before that the 
community ( like the pool and sports hall ) will be looked towards for financial support of the shortfall… but as I say 
it has been passed and this is just a tick box exercise… Like everyone I want a permanent home for the museum, but 
like many I am too scared to stand up against this because we need what a museum and community space can offer 
… but the Klondike has been strapped in a roof space for months out of her ambient space and expected to still be 
held up as the reason for all of this… I reckon she will struggle to survive the next move to her resting place .. maybe 
that’s a hint… Anyway i wish everyone who has worked hard to bring this to fruition all the best with the project and 
I hope it proves me wrong …but it’s still plug ugly! 
 
Alison King. 
 
 
Sent from my iPad 


